



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

MILLERING, Ollie Fonzo

U S N Ser No 143-04-88

Enl USN at Omaha, Nebr on 13 July, 1917

Reported for active duty at Bremerton, Wash on 13 July '17

Various grades: F2c; Flc; Machinist's Mate 2nd class

Born Flint Hill Mo. on 30 Sept 1892

Resident of Luverne Minnesota

Hon Discharged 15 November, 1919 at New York N Y as M.M.91c

Last assignment U S S Bridgeport.

Recd Minn Bonus on 3/1/1921 Warrant No 98070 Amt \$ 435.00

Furnished affidavits to prove his Minn residence and verify his right to a Minn Bonus.

Name MILLIREN-DWIGHT LAWRENCE

Service Number 143-06-55

Enlisted

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-11-18

Home Address - - -

County

Town

HENRIETTE

State

MINN.

U. S. N. XXXX  
U. S. N. XXXX

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-11-18

6-8-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

171

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

6-8-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

U.S.S. RHODE ISLAND

8-9-18

9-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-10-19 HEADQUARTERS 3RD. NAVAL

Place

XXXXXX

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MILLIS-LESTER JAMES

Service Number 143-06-63

Enlisted

Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 5-24-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address R.F.D. 1.

Town CHANDLER

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-24-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

12-27-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17 1-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLES-

TON S.C.

1-14-18 2-1-18

NAVAL TRAINING CCAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

2-1-18 2-21-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

2-21-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

100

212

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place in XXXXXy

1-28-19 NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MILLS-ELMER CHARLES

Service Number 143-07-62

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 34 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 4.

Town BLACKDUCK

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-1-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIATION

31

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA. 6-21-18

7-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE 7-15-18

8-25-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIA.

163

NAVAL AIR STATION  
ANTINGUES FRANCE 8-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS-A

Name MILLS-GEORGE HANSON

Service Number 143-01-13

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-31-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 969 MARSHALL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO.  
LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIA.

97

6

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-16-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
Place Inactive Duty STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
AVIA.

N16-HVM

Name MILLS, Roy De Vere

Birth (date) 10 Mar 1882

(place) Van Wert, Ohio

Enrolled at 6-15-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 628 Tenth Ave., E.,  
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Lieut USNRF

Rank or Rating on ~~Enrollment~~ transfer Lieut NNV

Record of Service

4-7-17 To Federal Rendezvous, Phila., Pa.  
4-12-17 Det. Phila. to "Minnesota", Pa.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-23-17

Lieut(LDO) NNV

7-1-18

Transferred USNRF

6-15-20

Lieut. USNRF PROV Reenrolled

7-1-18

Lieut. USNRF Confirmed

Inactive Duty 3-6-19 ("Minnesota")

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MILTON-ALFRED GEORGE

Service Number 126-38-57

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date

4-28-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 564 MARSHALL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

(1)

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

8-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS34  
74

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Institution

DIED 8-14-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MINAR~~-HORACE J.

Service Number 143-08-01

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town LITCHFIELD  
State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-25-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

139

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-10-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name **MINDRUM-EVAN HAROLD**Service Number **143-08-59**~~XXXX~~at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-1-18**

Age at Entrance

**21 YRS. 10 MOS.**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.**

U. S. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

**428 IRVING AVE. N.\_**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**0**

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING****SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18****10-10-18****LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-R.****133****HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL****CAMBRIDGE MASS.****10-10-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

**XXXX 2-16-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL**

Place

Inactive Duty

**CAMBRIDGE MASS.****LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
Rating at Discharge RADIO.**

Name MINETTE-JOHN ANTHONY

Service Number 143-13-29

Enlisted

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXX

Home Address -----

Town LONG PRAIRIE

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. ESSEX

U.S.S. BLUE RIDGE

12-12-17

3-27-18

10-16-18

3-27-18

10-16-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

201

106

27

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MINKEL-FREDRICK ALBERT

Service Number 143-14-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town RICE

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

131

U.S.S. SOUTHERY

4-26-17

5-30-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

124

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

5-30-17

6-1-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

314

U.S.S. TEXAS

6-1-17

7-20-17

U.S.S. KEARSARGE

7-20-17

8-31-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

8-31-17

9-15-17

U.S.S. SUSQUEHANNA

9-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MINN~~ MAURICE JULIUS

Service Number 143-17-45

En ~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 718 N. BRADFORD ST. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MI NN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO. 144

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-28-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COPPERSMITH

Name ~~XXXX~~ MINTON-DONAL RUSSELL

Service Number 143-17-60

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1903-1ST. AVE. SO.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-R.  
LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIP'S COOK

76

26

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-16-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
AVIA.

Name MISCHKE-FREDERICK WILLIAM

Service Number 143-16-50

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-18-17

U. S. N.  
XXX R. F.

Home Address

---

County

Town WELLS  
State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

11-3-17

U S.S. SAVANNAH

11-3-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2-CLASS  
SEAMAN93  
129  
350

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **MISKA-FRED JAMES**Service Number **327-80-80**Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUIT ING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **10-11-18**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **BISCAY****0**

County

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.****10-11-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN****31**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-20-18** **UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA**  
Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
Inactive Duty**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**  
Rating at Discharge

Name **MISTELSKE-CHARLEY GOTLAF**Service Number **143-18-62**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled Date **5-16-18**Age at Entrance **26 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **----**Town **BUFFALO**State **MINN.**  
Served as

County

**0**

Served at

From

To

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-17-18****8-12-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****72****NAVAL OPERATING BASE****NORFOLK VA.****8-12-18****8-23-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****36****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****71****U.S.S. KENTUCKY****8-23-18****9-13-18****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK****N.Y.****9-13-18****9-30-18****NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK****N.Y.****9-30-18****10-15-18****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK**

Remarks:

**N.Y.****U.S.S. CAPE HENRY****10-15-18****10-26-18****10-26-18****11-11-18**Date Discharge **XXXX 11-4-19** RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

**HAMPTON ROADS VA.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Name ~~XXXX~~ MITCHELL-ALBERT RAYMOND

Service Number 143-18-96

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 248 4TH.AVE. SO.

Town SC. ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLR RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.

5-16-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

203

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE VIRGINIA  
BEACH VA.

5-16-18

7-16-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CALD-  
WELL N.J.

7-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-16-18 NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

Place Inactive Duty

CALD WELL N.J.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MITCHELL-BENJAMIN HARRISON

Service Number 143-21-27

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. F.

Home Address

R. R. 2.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

5-1-18

U.S.S. DENVER

5-1-18

6-29-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-29-18

10-24-18

S.S. ESPERANZA

10-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MITCHELL-CLYDE ALTON

Service Number 143-18-16

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX Date 3-21-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ---

Town RANDALL

U. S. N.  
XXXX R. F.

0 County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE

U.S.S. TEXAS.

4-14-17

8-25-17

SEAMAN

9

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

575

YORK N.Y.

8-25-17

9-25-17

S.S. NEW YORK

9-25-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-26-19 RECEIVING SHIP PORTSMOUTH

Place XXXXXXXXX

N.H.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MITCHELL-FLOYD GOLDEN

Service Number 143-20-87

En~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 5-9-18

Home Address

County

Town

HAMMOND

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
U.S.S. KENTUCKY

5-10-18

6-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

186

6-2-18

6-26-18

6-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Dis~~XXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

8-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MITCHELL-FREDERICK ROMAN

Service Number 186-49-72

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 7-8-15

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

720-3RD. ST. S.E.

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

U.S.N.  
XXXX F.

Q

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

1-1-18

1-1-18

8-8-18

MUSICIAN

2 CLASS

360

MUSICIAN

1 CLASS

129

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-8-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place

XXXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name MITCHELL-JOHN JAMES

Service Number 143-21-77

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-OMAHA NEBR.

Date 3-26 18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WORTHINGTON

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.

3-26-18

8-27-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE  
ISLAND PA.

8-27-18

9-4-18

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.

9-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

230

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-10-19 MEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL

Place Inactive Duty

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MITCHELL, JOSEPH

Service Number 143-21-96

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2/C

Home address R.F.D. #1, BOX 48

Town LITCHFIELD  
State MINN.~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION,  
GREAT LAKES, ILL.

5-23-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2/C

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA, PA.

6-24-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION,  
PAUILLAC, FRANCE.

7-5-18

10-31-18

NAVAL AIR STATION,  
BREST, FRANCE

10-31-18

11-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP,  
PELHAM BAY PARK, N.Y.

11-15-18

2-26-19

Remarks:

RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY 2-26-19

Date Discharge HONORABLE DISCHARGE 9-30-21 9TH NAVAL

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ DISTRICT, GREAT LAKES, ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2/C

NAVY DEPARTMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Name MITCHELL-MORRIS BOCKEE

Service Number 143-22-17

Enlisted at U.S.S. GOFER-CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled

Date 2-6-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 715 DOUGLAS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

0

Served at

From

To

MINN.  
Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-25-18 5-28-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

CLEVELAND OHIO.

5-28-18 8-1-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-1-18 9-7-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-7-18 11-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

111

Remarks:

Date Discharge APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18 NAVAL  
 Place Inactive Duty AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

N16-BM

Name MITCHELL, Morris Bockee  
Birth (date) 21 Aug. 1890  
(place) Louisville, Kentucky  
Enrolled at 2-6-18:  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 253 Groveland Ave.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-4-18: Ensign(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 12-14-18: Nav. Aux. Res. New York.  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name MITCHELL-NORMAN STUART

Service Number 143-22-25

Enlistment at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL-CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2015 JAMES AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

| Served at                                      | From    | To       | Served as                | No. Days |
|--|---------|----------|--------------------------|----------|
| NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE<br>SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL. | 6-10-18 | 7-15-18  | SEAMAN 2 CLASS           | 140      |
| NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE<br>CLEVELAND OHIO.     | 7-15-18 | 9-19-18  | QUARTERMASTER<br>2 CLASS | 56       |
| NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE<br>SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL. | 9-19-18 | 11-11-18 |                          |          |

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-4-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MITCHELL-WALTER FRANK

Service Number 143-26-99

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Entered

Date 11-29-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ---

County

Town

BADGER

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-29-17

3-30-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

3-30-18

4-27-18

U.S.S. ALABAMA

4-27-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

5-31-18

6-18-18

U.S.S. WESTERNER

6-18-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
FIREMAN 2 CLASS  
FIREMAN 1 CLASS184  
108  
55

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name MITTLESTADT -ARTHUR EMIL

Service Number 143-23-50

Enlisted

Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. 4-20-17

Age at Entrance

16 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

---

Town

HERON LAKE .

State

MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-20-17

5-30-17

US.S. SOUTHERY

5-30-17

6-1-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

6-1-17

6-4-17

U.S.S. TEXAS.

6-4-17

6-26-17

U.S.S. SOLACE

6-26-17

6-30-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

6-30-17

7-31-17

U.S.S. TEXAS

7-31-17

8-10-17

Remarks: U.S.S. KEARSARGE

8-10-17

9-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

9-21-17

12-3-17

U.S.S. LEVIATHAN

12-3-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN  
FIREMAN 2 CLASS

152

418

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MIX~~ CHASE FREDERICK

Service Number 143-24-28

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Date 5-22-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address 524 NO. ASH. ST.

Town CROOKSTON

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-17

8-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

8-1-18

8-5-18

LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

11-11-18

U.S.S. VESTAL

LANDSMAN FOR  
MUSICIAN  
MUSICIAN  
2 CLASS

224

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge 1ST. MUSICIAN

Name MLYNCZAK-JOHN LEE

Service Number 143-32-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXX.

Home Address 209 E. CHATFIELD

Town WINONA

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.  
U.S.S. ISLA DE LUZON  
U.S.S. WOVERINE

4-25-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

37  
406  
122

1-1-18

6-8-18

6-8-18

8-31-18

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive XXXX DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MLYNCZAK MIKE

Service Number 143-32-41

Enlisted

Enlisted at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
U.S.S.

Home Address 209 E. CHATFIELD ST.

Town WINONA

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

U.S.S. ARETHUSA

5-4-17

7-2-17

7-2-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

WATER TENDER

242

181

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ RAN 1-3-19 U.S.S. ARETHUSA

Place Inactive Duty

BAYONNE N.J.

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name MOBER-HARRIET R.

Service Number 415-06-56

XXXX APPOINTED

XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-3-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. Rate NURSE

XXXXXX  
XXXXXXHome Address 4334 1ST AVE. SOUTH  
County HENNEPINTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNA-  
POLIS MD.

5-4-18

11-9-18

NURSE

222

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-25-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name ~~MOBERG~~ CHARLES ALBERT JR.

Service Number 143-26-24

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE - AVIA. U.S.N.R.F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 292 E. 13TH. ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-21-18  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA. 9-10-18  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
KEY WEST FLA. 9-21-18

9-10-18

9-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIA.  
CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS

72

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MNN.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MOBERG~~ CLARENCE WILLIS

Service Number 143-26-25

En~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. ~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 292-E. 13TH. ST.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-2-18

9-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATERECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA. 9-10-18

9-21-18

AVIA. 72

NAVAL AIR STATION  
KEY WEST FLA. 9-21-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIA. 71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-31-18 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

KEY WEST FLA.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIA.

Name ~~MOBERG~~-DAVID WALTER

Service Number 143-26-26

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-14-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2 3736-21ST. AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

5-15-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN95  
86

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-26-18 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ~~MOBERG~~ MARTIN NATHANIEL

Service Number 143-26-31

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ROUTE 2.  
County

Town MURDOCK

State MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-29-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

100

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-12-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MOE-BENNIE CLIFFORD

Service Number 143-30-34

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town STAPLES

0

County

State

Served at

From

To

MINN.  
Served at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

5-27-18

6-12-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

8-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-7-18

9-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIA.

170

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-12-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge AVIA.

Name MOE -HENRY

Service Number

143-30-48

~~XXXXX~~

at NAVY YARD - WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 12-15-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1697 VAN BUREN ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

Served as

0

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 5TH. NAVAL  
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

1-21-18

3-8-18

3-8-18

7-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
CHIEF BOATSWAIN  
MATE

137

69

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

APPOINTED OFFICER 7-9-18 NAVAL

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

N16-HVM

Name MOE, Henry  
Birth (date) 2 July 1894  
(place) Monticello, Minn.  
Enrolled at 12-15-17  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address Brasenose College,  
Oxford, England

Present Rank Lieut.(jg) USNRF  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment.

Record of Service

7-10-18 To Naval Academy  
7-24-18 Further to "S.C.326"  
8-22-18 Det."S.C.326" to "Wasp"  
10-22-18 Det."Wasp" to "S.S.229"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-10-18

Ensign USNRF Prov

10-3-19

Lieut.(jg) USNRF Prov

Inactive Duty 12-20-20 (Naval Hospital N.Y.C. )

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Retired 12-17-20

(Has returned and is living  
in St. Paul. Home address  
1697 Van Buren St.

Name MOE-CHARLES LEWIS

Service Number 143-30-38

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 2925-31ST.AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

U.S.S. TRIPPE

4-10-17

4-21-17

4-21-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

356

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name MOE HANS HANSEN

Service Number 143-30-47

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MN

Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 3609-24TH.AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

| Served at | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|
|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|

|   |         |         |   |     |
|---|---------|---------|---|-----|
| DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING<br>SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. | 5-22-18 | 9-20-18 | LANDSMAN FOR<br>SHIP'S COOK<br>SHIP'S COOK<br>3 CLASS | 102 |
|---|---------|---------|---|-----|

71

Remarks:

Date ~~22-12-18~~ 12-24-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

NORFOLK VA.

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name MOE HENRY

Service Number 143-30-49

Enlisted

at NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL.

XXXX

Date 10-8-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.Home Address 711 EAST BRIDGE ST.  
0

Town AUSTIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-8-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

24

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

2-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

U.S.S. GULFPORT

2-23-18

6-18-18

SEAMAN

102

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

6-18-18

7-2-18

U.S.S. SIERRA

7-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-25-19 U.S.S. SIERRA

Place Inactive Duty

HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOE-LEO SELMAR

Service Number 143-30-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered XXXX

Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.A.F.X

Home Address ---

Town GLENWOOD

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
 DELPHIA PA.  
 U.S.S. RALEIGH  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY  
 WEST FLA.

5-12-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

11-5-17

11-5-17 10-15-18

10-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

112

395

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOE -LEONARD ASTOR

Service Number 143-30-53

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-2-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town AUSTIN

County

State

MINN.

①

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-2-18

7-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN- R.  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

174

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-25-18

10-21-18

19

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS.

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-17-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MOE WILLIAM

Service Number 143-30-60

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 20 YR. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-28-18

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

AITKIN

State

MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-18

7-28-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

136

RECEIVING SHIP NEW ORLEANS

LA.

7-28-18

9-12-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

COCO SOLO C.Z.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place In

RAN

6-17-20 SUBMARINE BASE

COCO SOLO C.Z.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MOELLER-HARRY**Service Number **143-27-78**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~XXXXX~~ Date **6-7-18**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~ F.Home Address **---**Town **SHERBURN**State **MINN.**

County

| Served at | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|
| 0         |      |    |           |          |

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON  
D.C.

**6-7-18****9-27-18**

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

**24**  
**84**  
**49**

**9-27-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-16-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **MOEN-ALBER ELY**Service Number **143-28-00**Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.**Date **12-14-17**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address **----**Town **BADGER**State **MINN.****0**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-14-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

230

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-18-17

1-17-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

61

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

1-17-18

2-9-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON

ROADS VA.

2-9-18

2-27-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

2-27-18

3-15-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge **2-25-20 U.S.S. KALK**Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **BOSTON MASS.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

U.S.S. MISSOURI  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
U.S.S. ORIZABA

3-15-18

4-4-18

4-4-18

5-27-18

5-27-18

11-11-18

Name MOEN-CHRIST

Service Number 143-28-02

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Ex XXXX

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXX N. F.

Home Address

---

Town LOUISBURG

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKE S ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

5-4-17

7-18-17

7-18-17

8-14-18

8-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120  
436

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place Inactive XXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MOEN~~-GORDON JOSEPH

Service Number

143-28-04

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-13-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---

Town

BATTLE LAKE

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

6-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN

182

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-22-18

8-8-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-8-18

8-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

8-19-18

9-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH  
N.H.

9-24-18

11-8-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Date

~~XXXX~~

3-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

Discharge

CIAN- RADIO.

Name MOEN-JOHN EDWIN

Service Number 143-28-05

Enlisted

E ~~XXXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-13-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

---

County

Town ROTHSA Y

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~ R. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
U.S.S. ESSEX

7-13-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

8-9-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

3-25-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

30

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

30

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

92

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-10-19 SUPERINTENDENT CONSTRUCTION

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~ DETROIT MICH.Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 1  
CLASS

Name MOEN-MILFORD ALLEN

Service Number 143-28-06

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 0 ---

Town FERGUS FALLS

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIA.

151

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS  
Rating at Discharge MATE-AVIA.

Name MOEN-NEAL

Service Number 143-28-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-PORTLAND ORE.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-11-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address ----

Town FERGUS FALLS

0

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

6-11-17

8-13-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

52

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

8-13-17

12-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

11

SS TIPPECANOE

12-21-17

4-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-23-18

6-2-18

1 CLASS

223

SS THEMISTO

6-2-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN

1

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-9-18

8-13-18

SS CACIQUE

8-13-18

8-19-18

Remarks:

USS CACIQUE

8-19-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 3-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXXXXXNAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MOEN-OSCAR OTTO

Service Number 143-28-10

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town APPLETON

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP  
LOGAN ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-17-18

9-5-18

9-5-18

10-18-18

10-18-18

11-11-18

SAMAN 2 CLASS

119

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MOEN-VERE MONTROSE

Service Number 143-28-11

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

Date 6-28-17

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ X. F.

Home Address 657 GRAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

6-28-17

7-25-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

11-26-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

11-26-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-R.  
ELECTRICIAN  
3 CLASS-RADIO.  
ELECTRICIAN  
2 CLASS-RADIO.

151

187

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19 NAVY YARD  
Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS-RADIO.  
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MOENCH~~-HENRY AUGUST

Service Number 143-28-14

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~

Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town NEW YORK MILLS

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN204  
51  
28

Remarks:

-Date Discharge 7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **MOERKE-WALTER GEORGE**Service Number **143-28-23**Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-12-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
U. S. **XXXX**Home Address **315 NO. 9TH. ST.**Town **BRAINERD**State **MINN.****0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

99

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

469

SEAMAN

10

U.S.S. NORTHERN PACIFIC  
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL BASE

12-11-17

4-12-18

5 BREAST FRANCE

4-12-18

6-25-18

U.S.S. UTOWANA

6-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive **XXXXX**

**7-1-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
NEW YORK N.Y.**

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name **MOES-ALFRED NICKOLAS**Service Number **143-28-31**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Entered **XXXX**Date **12-15-17**

Age at Entrance

**21 YRS. 7 MOS.**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA.**

U. S. N.

Home Address

**-----**

County

Town

**LAKEVILLE**

State

**MINN.****0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING****SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-15-17****3-18-18****NAVAL AIR STATION****MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.****3-18-18****5-1-18****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.****5-1-18****7-22-18****FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS****BROOKLYN N.Y.****7-22-18****8-23-18****NAVAL TRAINING STATION**Remarks **GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-23-18****11-8-18****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.****11-8-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR****MACHINISTS MATE****AVIA.****76****MACHINISTS MATE****2 CLASS-AVIA.****248****MACHINISTS MATE****1 CLASS-AVIA.****7**Date Discharge **2-10-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**Place In **XXXXXX****SAN FRANCISCO CAL.**Rating at Discharge **MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS-A.**

N-328-JS

Name Moffatt, Ralph Harold  
Date of Birth May 18, 1900  
Place of Birth Howard Lake, Minn.  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Home Address None  
Date of Appointment June 29, 1918  
Rank on Appointment Midshipman  
Promotions Midshipman-----6/29/18.

Duty Assignments Duty under instruction U.S.  
Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.  
6/29/18, 10/29/19.

Final Disposition  
Resigned, October 29, 1919.

*enl serv?*

Name MOHLER- CLARENCE

Service Number

143-31-60

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-9-17

Enrolled  
XXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. XXXXX

Home Address

705 N.E. PINE STREET

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

0

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-9-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

42

USS LOUISIANA

4-17-17

7-25-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

225

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

7-25-17

8-18-17

SEAMAN

243

USS LOUISIANA

9-18-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3  
CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-16-18

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX USS LOUISIANA YORKTOWN VA.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MOHN- ELMER JOSEPH

Service Number

143-31-73

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.  
XXXXX

Home Address --

Town

HAYFIELD

State

MINN.

0

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

10-16-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENT-  
ICE 1 CLASS

334

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 12-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1

CLASS

Name MOHR- ROBERT WALKER

Service Number 143-30-80

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX.

Home Address 3512-24TH.AVE. SO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State

0

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEW PORT R.I.

5-9-17

7-3-17

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

7-3-17

9-13-17

U.S.S. LAWRENCE

9-13-17

2-9-18

15TH.NAVAL DISTRICT

ATLANTIC SECTION

2-9-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

55

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

353

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-7-20 RECEIVING SHIP  
Place In NEW ORLEANS LA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MOJHA JAMES

Service Number

106-56-35

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

1-15-16

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX F.

Home Address

879 SCHEFFER ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

0

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

6-25-17

7-27-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

249

NAVAL PRISON MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

7-27-17

1-26-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

140

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

1-26-18

2-4-18

USS RAINBOW

2-4-18

4-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-16-18

4-20-18

Remarks: NAVAL PRISON MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

4-20-18

7-19-18

Date Discharge

7-19-18 NAVAL PRISON MARE

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

MAINE DUTY ISLAND CALIF.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ MOLINE-AXEL ADOLPH

Service Number

143-32-66

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. ~~XXXX~~

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1442 CHARLES ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.  
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA  
FLA.

6-4-18

7-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR.  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIA.

129

7-8-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS-AVIA.

31

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

4-9-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place

Inactive Duty

PENSACOLA FLA

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIA.

Name ~~XXXXXX~~ MOLITOR-ALOIS PETER

Service Number 143-32-84

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA.

MEXN.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

County

Town SLAYTON

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

|   |         |          |  |           |
|---|---------|----------|--|-----------|
| DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING<br>SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. | 1-25-18 | 3-13-18  | LANDSMAN FOR<br>CARPENTERS MATE<br>AVIATION                          | 35        |
| NAVAL AIR STATION<br>ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y.        | 3-13-18 | 11-11-18 | CARPENTERS MATE<br>3 CLASS-AVIA.<br>CARPENTERS MATE<br>2 CLASS-AVIA. | 245<br>10 |

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-25-19 NAVAL AIR STATION  
 Place Inactive Duty ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge AVIA.

Name ~~MOLLAN~~ EMIL OSVAL

Service Number 143-35-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

Date 8-13-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
X U.S.N.R. F.

Home Address STAR ROUTE

Town MILACA

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

8-13-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN124  
76  
255NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
U.S.S. MISSISSIPPI

8-29-17

10-17-17

10-17-17

12-23-17

12-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive MINNEAPOLIS MINN.GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge GEN.

Name MOLLANDER EMIL CONRAD

Service Number

143-36-66

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

8-2-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1286 PAYNE AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 101

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-9-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN

Name ~~MOLLE~~-GUSTAVE HERMANN

Service Number 143-35-76

Enlisted

Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. Date 6-6-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXXX  
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address ---

Town GARVIN

State MINN.

County

Q

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-6-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

87

8-9-17

12-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17

3-28-18

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
MT. PLEASANT S.C.

3-28-18

4-3-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

4-3-18

4-8-18

OVER

Date Discharge 9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive XXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

|                         |         |          |
|-------------------------|---------|----------|
| RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK |         |          |
| N.Y.                    | 4-8-18  | 5-7-18   |
| NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK |         |          |
| N.Y.                    | 5-7-18  | 5-21-18  |
| RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK |         |          |
| N.Y.                    | 5-21-18 | 6-14-18  |
| U.S.S. FINLAND          | 6-14-18 | 11-11-18 |

Name **MOLSTAD-CARL JOHN**Service Number **143-33-88**Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-11-18**Age at Entrance **31 YRS. 10 MOS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.  
**XXXXXX.**Home Address **BOX-M.**Town **MADISON**State **MINN.****0**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-11-18****6-27-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
FIREMAN 2 CLASS****82  
102****NAVAL OPERATING BASE****NORFOLK VA.****6-27-18****7-5-18****U.S.S. INDIANA****7-5-18****8-16-18****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.****8-16-18****10-16-18****U.S.S. NORTHERN PACIFIC****10-16-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

**8-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION**

Place

In **XXXXXX****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Name ~~MOLTER~~-RAYMOND ALFRED

Service Number 143-33-97

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address R.F.D. 2.

Town FERGUS FALLS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
U.S.S. MINNESOTA

12-3-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

60

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

SEAMAN

41

4-2-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

N 328-MH

505

Name Momen, Charles Bowers,      Duty Assignments  
Date of Birth June 21, 1896  
Place of Birth Flushing L.I.N.Y.  
Appointed from Minn.  
Home Address St Paul Park, St Paul, Minn.  
Date of Appointment June 23, 1914      Final Disposition  
Rank on Appointment Midshipman.  
Promotions:

Midshipman-----6/23/14  
Ensign(Permanent)-----6/7/19

Under instruction at the  
Naval Academy, Annapolis  
Md.  
6/23/14 to 6/6/19

Now in service.

Name: MOMSEN-THEODORE TREADWELL

Service Number 143-34-26

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-ST. PAUL MINN.

ENROLLED

Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 791 COMO PHALEN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.U.S.S. F.  
U.S.S. F.  
U.S.S. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. GOPHER  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

1-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

U.S.S. CHESTNUT HILL

1-29-18

3-14-18

SEAMAN

190

3-14-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER  
3 CLASS

276

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-7-20 NAVY YARD  
Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ MONAHAN-ALLYN CHAUNCEY

Service Number 143-34-71

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 218 -12AVE.

Town

EAST DULUTH

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

95

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISENROLLED 8-2-21

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL DISTRICT at Discharge  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name MONGOVEN-HENRY JAMES

Service Number 143-40-70

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 11-14-17

Home Address 114 SOUTH 3RD. ST.

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F. XXXXX

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-14-17

4-13-18

U.S.S. HAWK

4-13-18

6-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-26-18

8-13-18

U.S.S. COMMODORE

8-13-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

48

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-2-19 U.S.S. CAMDEN

Place Inactive XXXX

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MONICAL-MAX BURTON**

Service Number

**143-40-79**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enr ~~XXX~~Date **6-7-15**

Age at Entrance

**23 YRS.**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

**1101-1ST. AVE. N.**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**0**

Served at

From

To

Served at **MINN.**

No. Days

**U.S.S. SOUTH DAKOTA  
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS.**

**4-6-17****2-3-18**

**ELECTRICIAN  
1 CLASS-GEN.**

**584****2-3-18****4-27-18****U.S.S. KIMBERLY****4-27-18****5-6-18****U.S.S. SHAWMUT****5-6-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

**6-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP**Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~**NEW YORK N.Y.**

**CHIEF ELECTRICIAN-GEN.**  
Rating at Discharge

Name **MONICK-FREDRICK RAYMOND**Service Number **143-40-81**

Enlisted

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **6-5-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 9 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **853 EAST 6TH.ST**Town **ST. PAUL****0**

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

**6-5-17****7-18-17**

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

**88**

GREAT LAKES ILL.

**7-18-17****11-30-17**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

**303**

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

SEAMAN

**92**

DELPHIA PA.

**11-30-17****12-28-17**

MACHINISTS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION

2 CLASS-AVIA.

**41**

PAUILLAC FRANCE

**12-28-17****1-23-18**

NAVAL AIR STATION

Ren **DUNKIRK FRANCE****1-23-18****11-11-18**

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~**5-17-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MONITOR-PERRY JAMES

Service Number 143-40-96

Enlisted

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

2315 UPTON AVE. NO.

Town

SOUTH HAVEN

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-19-18

4-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

SEAMAN

206

ISLAND CAL.

4-20-18

7-10-18

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND

CAL.

7-10-18

9-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE

ISLAND CAL.

9-13-18

10-11-18

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND

Remarks CAL.

10-11-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 12-24-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place In XXXXX

MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ~~MONITOR~~ ROY ALBERT

Service Number 143-40-97

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-29-13

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXX F.

Home Address 2315 UPTON AVE. N.

Town  
State MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. DES MOINES

4-6-17

12-28-17

SEAMAN

262

DISCHARGED 12-28-17

GUNNERS MATE

U.S.S. DES MOINES

3 CLASS

263

ENROLLED 2-25-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

3-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-19-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name **MONKS-FRANK C.**Service Number **186-54-52**Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH MINN.**Date **12-28-16**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN****XXXX**  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **----**Town **FOXHILL**  
State **VA.**

County

| Served at | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|
| 0         |      |    |           |          |

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17 4-27-17

SEAMAN

59

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

4-27-17 5-5-17

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

130

U.S.S. BULGARIA

5-5-17 5-5-17

U.S.S. KAJERUNA

5-5-17 6-4-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

6-4-17 5-9-17

U.S.S. KAJERUNA

5-9-17 9-14-17

OVER

Date **XXXXXX** APPOINTED OFFICER 10-12-17Place **XXXXXX** HEADQUARTERS 5TH. NAVAL DISTRICT

NORFOLK VA.

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

9-14-17

9-14-17

U.S.S. KAUFERUNA

9-14-17

10-3-17

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

10-3-17

10-12-17

N16-GE

Name MONKS, Frank Calhoun

Birth (date) 25 October 1893

(place) Fox Hill, Va.

Enrolled at 12-23-16

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 615 N 27th Ave. W.,  
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-13-17: To duty with District Com-  
munications Supt., 5th Naval  
District, Norfolk, Va.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

10-12-17: Boatswain

Prov.

3-30-18: Ensign

Prov.

Inactive Duty

8-13-19: WISCONSIN

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **MONNIER-ALBERT EMIL**Service Number **143-40-14**~~EMIL~~Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION, OMAHA NEBR.**Age at Entrance **28 YRS. 5 MOS.**Rate **MACHINISTS MATE 2**Date **6-12-18**Home Address **---**

Town

**CLASS****DEXTER**

State

**MINN.**~~MINN.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.**0**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****6-13-18****11-11-18****MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS****152**

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

Place

Inactive Duty

**6-25-19****NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS**  
Rating at Discharge

Name MONROE - EDWIN HALL

Service Number 143-45-66

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

XXXX

Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. XXXX F.

Home Address 3620 SO. ALDRICH AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

|                        |         |          |                   |     |
|------------------------|---------|----------|-------------------|-----|
| HOME AWAITING ORDERS   | 6-8-17  | 7-9-17   |                   |     |
| NAVAL TRAINING STATION |         |          | APPRENTICE SEAMAN | 54  |
| GREAT LAKES ILL.       | 7-9-17  | 2-1-18   | SEAMAN 2 CLASS    | 212 |
| RECEIVING SHIP GREAT   |         |          | STOREKEEPER       |     |
| LAKES ILL.             | 2-1-18  | 6-14-18  | 3 CLASS           | 92  |
| RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  |         |          | STOKREKEEPER      |     |
| DELPHIA PA.            | 6-14-18 | 8-15-18  | 2 CLASS           | 163 |
| NAVAL BASE 9-GIBRALTAR |         |          |                   |     |
| Remarks: S PA IN       | 8-15-18 | 11-11-18 |                   |     |

Date Discharge 2-19-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
 Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX NORFOLK VA.

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MONSON~~ DANIEL WALTER

Service Number 143-43-68

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1522 MADISON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE

140

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-27-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 2

CLASS-GEN. E

Name ~~XXXX~~ MONSON-DAVID CHRISTOPHER

Service Number 143-43-69

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

0

---

County

YELLOW MEDICINE

Town

GRANITE FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-11-18

7-9-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-9-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

161

U.S.S. POCAHONTAS

7-26-18

9-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-11-18

9-18-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

Remarks: N.Y.

9-18-18

9-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-28-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DIED 10-6-19Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Bertha Monson - M - Granite &

Name MONSON-GEORGE EDWIN LAURENTIUS

Service Number 143-43-70

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 7-10-18

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County CARVER

Town WATERTOWN

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS-A. 35

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-21-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Name MONSON-HARRY ALBERT

Service Number 143-43-72

XXXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1241 WEST 4TH.ST.

Town

RED WING

State

MINN.

0

County GOODHUE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18 6-5-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18 6-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

U.S.S. MAINE

6-29-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

7-18-19

NAVY MOBILIZATION  
STATION-ATLANTA GA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN  
2 CLASS

Name ~~MONSON~~-OLOF VALDEMAR

Service Number

143-43-82

~~ENROLL~~

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 809 BAKER AVE.

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS90  
12

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

1-28-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MONSON-OSCAR THEODORE**Service Number **143-43-83**~~XXXX~~Enrolled **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **3-25-18**Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **R.F.D. 1.**Town **GRANITE FALLS**State **MINN.****0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
CAMP LOGAN ILL.  
NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE  
RANGE ANNAPOLIS MD.

**3-28-18****5-31-18****5-31-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****231**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **2-22-19** RECEIVING SHIPPlace **Inactive Duty****PHILADELPHIA PA.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name ~~MONSON~~ ROY EDWARD

Service Number 143-43-85

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

---

Town

ELMORE

State

MINN.

County

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

SUBMARINE BASE SAN

PEDRO CAL.

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

Remarks

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

U.S.S. R-20

4-18-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

10-19-17

10-19-17

7-8-18

7-8-18

10-7-18

10-7-18

10-26-18

10-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

93

91

105

59

224

Date Discharge 9-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXX~~ DENVER COLO.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **MONTGOMERY- JOHN P.**Service Number **143-50-22**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **9-25-17**~~XXXX~~U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**Home Address **---**Town **EXCELSIOR**  
State **MINN.****0**

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-25-17

2-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHA PA.

2-13-18

5-10-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-10-18

6-17-18

NAVAL FORCES EUROPE

LONDON ENGLAND

6-17-18

9-9-18

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR

BASE EASTLEIGH ENG.

9-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

37

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

SEAMAN

214

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

41

Date Discharge

**7-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION**MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS-A.  
Rating at Discharge

Place

Involvement  
~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name MONTGOMERY RAY AFFRIS

Service Number 143-50-67

~~XX~~ted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 6-3-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town REDWOOD FALLS

0

County REDWOOD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

7-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

90

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-22-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71

USS KEARSARGE

8-2-18

8-23-18

USS NEBRASKA

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DEMOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

9-17-19

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MONTGOMERY RONALD GALE

Service Number 143-51-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX~~iled

Date 8-13-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town EXCELSIOR  
State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-13-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

110

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

12-19-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

194

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

12-19-17

3-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON

Remarks: D.C.

3-18-18

8-7-18

OVER

Date Discharge

9-17-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

FORT LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO.

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

8-7-18

9-7-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-7-18

9-11-18

S.S. LAKE WEIR

9-11-18

10-15-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK

N.Y.

10-15-18

11-11-18

Name ~~XXXX~~ MONTI- CARL ANTHONY

Service Number 143-52-30

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL Date 1-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WARDS SPRINGS

State MINN

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

2-3-18

7-18-18

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

298

7-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP- NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 3

Rating at Discharge CLASS-RADIO

Name MOODY-WALLACE LEE

Service Number 143-49-50

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2019 QUEEN AVE. NO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

143

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-9-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

10

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

8-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

8-6-18

10-1-18

U.S.S. BEAVER

10-1-18

10-16-18

Receiving SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

10-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOONEY-ALBERT

Service Number

327-60-82

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-12-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

MADISON

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

10-12-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

30

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name MOONEY-JAMES ALBERT

Service Number 143-51-17

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2018 UPTON AVE. N. Town MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

County

State MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17 4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP RUGET

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

93

SOUND WASH.

4-24-17 12-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

479

U.S.S. NORTHERN PACIFIC 12-11-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-24-20 U.S.S. OSTFRIESLAND

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN